Revisore, Suzanne

From: Calderon, Lee Roy

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 11:09 AM

To: Revisore, Suzanne

Cc: Habibi, Paliman; Lydia.Cornell@austin.utexas.edu

Subject: OGC Approval - UT Austin Undergraduate Catalog, 2016-2018 (D13503-13558); OGC#
168110

Attachments: D 13503-13558 2015.11.24 COLA Degree Changes EVPP to EVCAA.PDF

| have reviewed the proposed changes to the above-referenced catalog. If the changes have received the appropriate
UT System and any required THECB approvals, there is no OGC objection.

Please be advised that the proposal includes the addition of various minor programs. While these do not require OAA or
THECB approval, they were included as part of the proposal package by UT Austin and have been included in this
approval as well. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns

Thank you,

Lee Roy Calderon /
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Privileged and Confidential: This communication may be protected by the attorney/client privilege and may contain.
confidential information intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If it has been sent to you in error, please
reply to the sender that you have received the message in error and delete this message from your system. If you are not
the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, copying or other reproduction of this message is strictly
prohibited. Thank you.




